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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 12:01 PM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Subject: AIG Ref: 5353654368SG // LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22003446/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SLT 9094Y(AIG) AND SJX 3435P ON 13/04/2022]
Attachments: RE: Your Ref: SJX3435P // LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22003446/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SLT 9094Y(AIG) AND SJX 3435P ON 13/04/2022]

Dear Bennie, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that third party repairer is assisting their client to claim for injury. Detail as follows: - 
 
Mdm Ho Mui Tee (Driver) 
 

a) Medical Bill $3.15 
b) Medical Leave 2 days 
c) Suffering $500 

 
Mdm Ho Sio Hoon (Passenger) 
 

a) Medical Bill $29.48 
b) Medical Leave 2 days 
c) Suffering $500 

 
Attached is a copy of email from third party repairer with medical receipt & medical certificate for your easy 
reference. 
 
Please advise if AIG is willing to do DS for injury claim with third party or else advise further instruction. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


